
 

 

 CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

1301 81ST AVENUE N.E. 

 AGENDA 

 JULY 6, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. CONSENT AGENDA: 
A. Approval of Minutes – June 15, 2015 

B. Statement of Fund Balance – May 2015 

C. Contractor’s Licenses 

D. Sign Permits 

E. Contractor Payment #1 – 2015 Sealcoat Project 

F. Contractor Payment #8 – 2014-2015 Street Improvement Project 

G. Correspondence 

6. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

7. PUBLIC WORKS REPORT 

8. CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

9. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS: 

A. Resolution for Hearing on Proposed Assessment for 81st Avenue NE between Able Street 

NE and University Avenue NE 

B. Resolution for Hearing on Proposed Assessment for Arthur Street between 81st Avenue NE 

and Anoka CSAH 35 

C. Resolution for Hearing on Proposed Assessment for East Trunk Highway 65 Service Road 

between Osborne Road and a Point Approximately 800 Feet North of Osborne Road NE 

10. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Special Event Permit for Convoy of Hope Minneapolis – August 1, 2015 

B. City Hall Facility Use Policy 

C. Approve Agreement for Purchase of Wetland Credits for CSAH 35 Turn Lane Project 

D. Appoint Student Member to Planning and Zoning Commission 

11. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

12. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

13. REPORTS 

14. OTHER: 

A. Motion to Close Meeting to Review Settlement Proposal for Arbitration (Pending Litigation) 

15. ADJOURN 

 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND  

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 





  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on June 15, 2015 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N. E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Mason, Wendling and Mayor Hansen 

 

Members Absent: Councilmember Nelson and Nash 

 

Staff Present: Police Chief Ebeltoft; Public Works Director Randall; Attorney Carson; Engineer 

Gravel; Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall; Administrator Buchholtz and 

Executive Assistant Gooden  

 

Visitors: Ken and Nancy Goldman, Coon Rapids, MN 

 Thomas Pho, Spring Lake Park, MN  

    

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda  

 

Administrator Buchholtz requested that a new item entitled “Public Right of Way Application – CenterPoint 

Energy” be added as Item 5. I. 

 

5.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

A. Approval of Minutes – May 4, 2015 

B. Disbursements 

 1. General Fund Disbursement Claim No. 15-09 -- $304,334.81 

 2. Liquor Fund Disbursement Claim No.   15-10 -- $176,355.99 

C. Budget to Date - May 31, 2015 

D. Contractors Request for Payment No. 7 –Valley Paving 

E. Second Quarter Billing for Payable 2017 Assessment – Ken Tolzmann 

F. Contractor’s Licenses 

G. Business Licenses 

H. Correspondence 

I. Public Right of Way Application – CenterPoint Energy 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING APPROVING THE CONSENT AGENDA.  ROLL 

CALL VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

6.  Discussion From The Floor – None 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 June 15, 2015 

 

7. Presentations 

 

A.  Resolution of Appreciation – Ken and Nancy Goldman 

 

Mayor Hansen presented a Resolution of Appreciation to Ken and Nancy Goldman expressing the gratitude of 

the members of the City Council, the National Child Safety Council and the Spring Lake Park Police 

Department for their generous support of the National Child Safety Council and the Spring Lake Park Police 

Department to educate our youth on a variety of topics such as bicycle safety, bullying, crime prevention, and 

the effects of drugs. 

 

B.  Resolution of Commendation – Thomas Pho 

 

Mayor Hansen presented a Resolution of Commendation to Student Thomas Pho expressing the gratitude of 

the members of the City Council, the Planning and Zoning Commission and the Citizens of Spring Lake Park 

for his service on the Planning and Zoning Commission. 

 

8. Police Report 

 

Police Chief Ebeltoft reviewed the May 2015 department statistics. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft stated that the Police Department responded to four hundred and thirty-two calls for service in 

2015 compared to four hundred and fifty calls for service in May 2014. He stated that the Police Department 

issued one hundred and twenty-nine citations in May compared to two hundred and forty-nine citations in May 

2014. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported in addition to addressing the day to day operations of the Department he attended 

numerous meetings including: a Department Head meeting; a webinar regarding “Taser, International” and 

potential new services and products; a meeting with AT&T representative researching cellular phone 

opportunities for the City; a City Council workshop session; orchestrating and conducting interview process 

for part time Police Receptionist and completed Chief’s Interview with top Part-time Police Receptionist 

candidate; a meeting with several police agencies regarding the “Anoka County Firing Range Use Agreement” 

and concerns with agreement; the Anoka County Chiefs of Police monthly meeting; orchestrating and 

conducting a meeting and training for all Spring Lake Park Officers regarding the implementation of the Traffic 

Education Program; a meeting with Mike Wolfgram of “Range Systems” to obtain an updated quote for 

potential renovation of the Spring Lake Park Gun Range in the future;  a meeting of the Executive Training 

Institute “Training Committee” to conclude his year as the “Chair” of this committee and review evaluations 

from the 2015 Training Institute and began planning the 2016 Executive Training Institute. 

 

9.  Parks and Recreation Report 

 

Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall reviewed the May 2015 department statistics.   

 

Ms. Rygwall stated that the Parks and Recreation Commission met and reviewed the usage of the softball 

playing fields and the usage of the fields before replacement will be necessary. 

 

Ms. Rygwall reported the Parks and Recreation Department received two generous plant donations for the 

parks. She stated that the summer Public Works staff has been busy planting the flowers around the parks.  She 

encouraged any residents who have a surplus of perennial plants to contact the department for a donation of 

them to be planted in the parks. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 June 15, 2015 

 

Ms. Rygwall reported that staff has been busy preparing for Tower Days and finalizing plans. She reported that 

the extended trip to Cape Cod and New York was a success. 

 

10. Ordinances and Resolutions 

 

A.  Ordinance 416 Interim Ordinance on Open Sales Lots 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that at the May 11, 2015 workshop, the City Council expressed interest in 

expanding the existing development moratorium to include open sales lots within the City of Spring Lake Park.  

He stated the purpose of the ordinance would allow the City time to address open sales lots within its zoning 

ordinance update. 

 

Councilmember Mason inquired if the addition of Ordinance 416 would be included to the existing moratorium. 

Administrator Buchholtz answered affirmatively and stated that in addition no new applications for Special 

Use Permits for new car lots or expansion to existing car lots would be accepted. 

 

MOTION BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE ORDINANCE 416 INTERIM ORDINANCE ON OPEN 

SALES LOTS. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

11.  New Business 

 

A.  Resolution 15-11 Declaring Cost to be Assessed and Ordering Preparation of Proposed Assessment 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the portion of the 2014-2015 Street Improvement Project scheduled for 

2015 is nearly complete and staff has begun the process of preparing the assessment roll for these projects. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the proposed resolution outlines the portion of the 2015 projects to be 

assessed against benefited property owners, the length of the assessment, when the first assessment is due and 

the interest rate.  He stated the resolution also directs the City Administrator and the City Engineer to develop 

an assessment roll for public inspection. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that after adoption of the resolution and upon completion of the assessment 

roll staff will present the City Council with a resolution calling for a public hearing on the proposed assessment 

roll.  He stated that staff anticipates the public hearing to be held during the August 17, 2015 City Council 

meeting. 

 

MOTION BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 15-11 DECLARING COST TO BE 

ASSESSED AND ORDERING PREPARATION OF PROPOSED ASSESSMENT.  ROLL CALL VOTE: 

ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

B.  Approve Quote for City Hall Window Replacement 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City Hall windows are 38 years old and the windows in the Police 

Department addition are 20 years old.  He stated that the vast majority of the 38-year old windows are rotten, 

drafty and no longer open and they all need to be replaced with new, energy efficient windows. 

 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 June 15, 2015 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that Building Official Brainard was tasked with soliciting quotes from 

vendors for the window replacement. Administrator Buchholtz reported that Mr. Brainard received four quotes 

from three vendors.  He stated that while the type of window bid is different, they all meet a common 

specification. He also stated that during the quote process, Building Official Brainard also explored the cost of 

adding a window into the Investigator’s office however, with funding for the window replacement coming 

from a supplemental appropriation, staff has decided not add any new windows to City Hall. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz presented the following cost breakdown from the four quotes: 

 

Company Name Type of Window Total Replacement 

Cost 

Replacement Cost with 

New PD Window 

Beissel Window & Siding 

 

Marvin Integrity $29,753 $31,787 

Beissel Window & Siding Vista Panorama $22,347 $24,129 

Capital Siding, Windows 

& Const. 

Thermo-Tech $21,526 $27,666 

Window Outfitters, Inc. Lindsay Pinnacle $31,133 N/A 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that staff recommends the Council awards the quote to Capital Siding, 

Windows and Construction in the amount of $21,526. He stated the quote includes a seven-year 

labor/installation warranty and Thermo-Tech’s standard Limited Lifetime Warranty on the window itself.  He 

reported that there is $30,000 in the Government Building Capital Outlay budget for the project. 

 

Councilmember Mason inquired if the recommended quote includes the new window in the Police Department 

and if there is existing window.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that the quote is only for replacement of 

existing windows that are in place now and that there is not a currently a window in the Police Department 

office where the window was alternatively quoted for. He stated that if in the future, renovation of the existing 

building takes place a window could possibly be added at that time. 

 

Councilmember Mason inquired where the funds are coming from. Administrator Buchholtz reported that there 

is excess revenue from building permits issued this year to date. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER MASON TO APPROVE WINDOW REPLACEMENT QUOTE 

OF $21,526.  ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

C.  Set 2016 Budget Workshop Dates 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that staff is preparing to begin work on the 2016 budget.  He stated that part 

of the budget process is the presentation of the Administrator’s budget proposal to the City Council. 

 

He stated that staff is requesting the City Council reserve the following dates for budget workshops:  

August 10, 2015 at 6:30 PM and August 31, 2015 at 6:30 PM (if needed). He stated that the workshops will be 

held in the Council Chambers at Spring Lake Park City Hall. 

 

 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 June 15, 2015 

 

10.  Engineer’s Report  

 

Engineer Gravel reported that pavement markings have been placed on 81st Avenue and the bituminous base 

has been placed on TH65 service drive.  He reported that the CSAH 35 preliminary plans are being revised 

based on comments received from Anoka County and the wetland permitting has started. 

 

11.  Attorney’s Report – None 

 

12.  Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report - None 

 

13.  Other 

 

Mayor Hansen read letters of appreciation received from the public regarding the professionalism and hard 

work of the Spring Lake Park Police Department. 

 

A. Administrator Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz expressed his appreciation towards the Parks and Recreation Department, the Tower 

Days Committee and Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall for their hard work and dedication for a successful 

Tower Days celebration. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that Fire Chief Zikmund has extended an invitation to the City Council to 

tour Fire Station Number 1 on July 13, 2015, to meet the volunteers and see the equipment of the station. Mayor 

Hansen stated that she is not available on the proposed date but encouraged the other Council Members to 

attend. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that he will be on out of town from July 3 through July 15, 2015 and will not 

be in attendance at the July 6, 2015 Council meeting. He stated that will be available by cell phone and will 

have access to email.  

 

14.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER MASON TO ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 P.M. 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

 

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

































































































































 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTIONS SETTING ASSESSMENT HEARINGS FOR 2015 STREET 

PROJECTS 

DATE: JUNE 25, 2015 

 

With the near completion of the 2015 Street Improvement Projects, staff is seeking 

authority from the City Council to set the assessment hearings. 

 

Resolution 15-15 sets the assessment hearing for 81st Avenue NE; Resolution 15-16 sets 

the assessment hearing for Arthur Street; and Resolution 15-17 sets the assessment hearing 

for the East Trunk Highway 65 Service Road.  All hearings are scheduled for 7:00pm, or 

as soon thereafter, on August 17, 2015 at City Hall.  The notice of hearing will be published 

and mailed notice be sent to affected property owners at least two weeks prior to the 

hearing. 

 

The assessments are payable in equal annual installments over a period of 10 years at an 

interest rate of 3.5%.  Assessment rates for all three projects are $3,079.55/lot for single 

family residential and $62.88/front foot for commercial properties. 

 

Staff recommends approval of all three resolutions so notices can be prepared and 

published or sent out.  If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 

763-784-6491. 





RESOLUTION NO. 15-15 
 

A RESOLUTION FOR HEARING ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENT FOR 81ST AVENUE NE 

BETWEEN ABLE STREET NE AND UNIVERSITY AVENUE NE 

 

 WHEREAS, by a resolution passed by the council on June 15, 2015, the Administrator, 

Clerk/Treasurer was directed to prepare a proposed assessment of the cost of the 2014-2015 Street 

Improvement Project, the improvement of 81st Avenue NE between Able Street NE and University 

Avenue NE; and  

 

WHEREAS, the improvements included rehabilitating the above named streets and making 

any needed repairs to the existing public storm sewer, sanitary sewer and municipal water systems; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the clerk has notified the council that such proposed assessment has been 

completed and filed in his office of public inspection. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake 

Park, Minnesota: 

1. A hearing shall be held at 7:00 pm, or as soon thereafter, on August 17, 2015 in the 

Spring Lake Park City Hall located at 1301 81st Avenue NE to pass upon such proposed 

assessment.  All persons owning property affected by such improvement will be given 

an opportunity to be heard with reference to such assessment. 

2. The Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer is hereby directed to cause a notice of hearing on the 

proposed assessment to be published once in the official newspaper at least two weeks 

prior to the hearing and he shall state in the notice the total cost of the improvement.  He 

shall also cause mailed notice to be given to the owner of each parcel described in the 

assessment roll not less than two weeks prior to the hearing. 

3. The owner of any property so assessed may, at the time prior to certification of the 

assessment to the county auditor, pay the whole of the assessment on such property, with 

interest accrued to the date of payment, to the City of Spring Lake Park, except that no 

interest shall be charged if the entire assessment is paid within 30 days for the adoption 

of the assessment.  An owner may at any time thereafter, pay to the City of Spring Lake 

Park the entire amount of the assessment remaining unpaid, with interest accrued to 

December 31 of the year in which such payment is made.  Such payment must be made 

before November 15 of the year in which such payment is made.  Such payment must be 

made before November 15 or interest will be charged through December 31 of the 

succeeding year. 

 
  



 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember  

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:  

 

And the following voted against the same: 

 

 

 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted this 6th day of July, 2015. 

 

 

______________________________________ 

Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: _________________________________ 

                 Daniel Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 



NOTICE OF HEARING ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENT 

 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

 

Notice is hereby given that the council will meet at 7:00 pm, or as soon thereafter, on August 17, 2015 at Spring 

Lake Park City Hall, 1301 81st Avenue NE to consider, and possibly adopt, the proposed assessment for the 

2014-2015 Street Improvement Project, the improvement of 81st Avenue NE between Able Street NE and 

University Avenue NE through pavement rehabilitation and any needed repairs to existing public storm sewer, 

sanitary sewer and municipal water systems.  Adoption by the council of the proposed assessment against 

abutting property may occur at the hearing. 

 

The amount to be specially assessed against your particular lot, piece or parcel of land is $_______.  Such 

assessment is proposed to be payable in equal annual installments extending over a period of 10 years, the first 

of the installments to be payable on or before the first Monday in January 2016, and will bear interest at the rate 

of three and one-half (3.5) percent per annum from the date of the adoption of the assessment resolution.  To the 

first installment shall be added interest on the entire assessment from the date of the assessment resolution until 

December 31, 2015.  To each subsequent installment when dues shall be added interest for one year on all 

unpaid installments. 

 

You may at any time prior to certification of the assessment to the county auditor, pay the entire assessment on 

such property, with interest accrued to the date of payment, to the City of Spring Lake Park.  No interest shall be 

charged if the entire assessment is paid within 30 days from the adoption of this assessment.  You may at any 

time thereafter, pay to the City of Spring Lake Park the entire amount of the assessment remaining unpaid, with 

interest accrued to December 31 of the year in which such payment is made.  Such payment must be made 

before November 15 or interest will be charged through December 31 of the succeeding year.  If you decide not 

to prepay the assessment before the date given above the rate of interest that will apply is three and one-half 

(3.5) percent per year.  The right to partially prepay the assessment is not available. 

 

The proposed assessment roll is on file for public inspection at the office of the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer.  

The total amount of the proposed assessment is $184,966.35.  Written or oral objections will be considered at 

the meeting.  No appeal to district court may be taken as to the amount of an assessment unless a written 

objection signed by the affected property owner is filed with the municipal clerk prior to the assessment hearing 

or presented to the presiding officer at the hearing.  The council may upon such notice consider any objection to 

the amount of a proposed individual assessment at an adjourned meeting upon such further notice to the affected 

property owners as it deems advisable. 

 

Under Minn. Stat. §§435.193 to 435.195, the council may, in its discretion, defer the payment of this special 

assessment for any homestead property owner by a person 65 years of age or older, one retired by virtue of a 

permanent and total disability or a member of the National Guard or other reserves ordered to active military 

service for whom it would be a hardship to make the payments.  When deferment of the special assessment has 

been granted and is terminated for any reason provided in that law, all amounts accumulated plus applicable 

interest become due.  Any assessed property owner meeting the requirements of this law may, within 30 days of 

the confirmation of the assessment, apply to the city clerk for the prescribed form for such deferral of payment 

of this special assessment on his/her property. 

 

An owner may appeal an assessment to district court pursuant to Minn. Stat. §429.081 by serving notice of the 

appeal upon the mayor or clerk of the city within 30 days after the adoption of the assessment and filing such 

notice with the district court within ten days after service upon the mayor or clerk. 

 

      Prepared on this ___ day of ____________, 2015. 

 

 

              

      Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 





Appendix A - Preliminary Assessment Roll
March 2014

City of Spring Lake Park

draft - Final Assessment Roll 
81st Avenue Improvements

193801577
23-Jun-15

cmm/pg

Estimated Assessment Rates:
Commercial: $62.88 /ff
Single Family: $3,079.55 /lot
Duplex: $2,356.50 /unit
Townhome: $1,767.37 /unit
Apartment: $1,178.25 /unit

P.I.N. Name Adress Zoning
Unit Count or 

Frtg? Count Frontage Rate
Estimated 

Assessment Notes

North Side of 81st Avenue

02 30 24 24 0019 Lyndale Terminal Company  8101 Univ Srvc Rd C-1 Frontage 150.00 $62.88 $9,432.00
02 30 24 24 0021 Lyndale Terminal Company 8101 Univ Srvc Rd C-1 Frontage 38.67 $62.88 $0.00 Also fronts Univ Srvc Rd
02 30 24 24 0020 Elizabeth & Thomas Friday 348 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 24 0013 Ana-Maria Tufnek 353 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 24 0012 Abdelhak Elkhoual & Loubna 361 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 24 0011 Steven Hamm & Mary Herbel 409 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 24 0010 Barbara & Dennis Ryan 411 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 24 0009 Arthur Ruohonen 427 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 24 0008 Becky Clark & Christopher Da443 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 24 0087 Alice & Wayne Junes 459 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 24 0001 Glenn Stahoski 8100 Terrace Road NE R-1 Unit 0 $3,079.55 $0.00 Also fronts Terrace

02 30 24 13 0061 Kurt Nieman & Yi Li 8101 Terrace Road NE R-1 Unit 0 $3,079.55 $0.00 Also fronts Terrace
02 30 24 13 0062 Raymond & Shirley Christians519 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 13 0063 Isidro Suarez 533 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 13 0064 Kenneth Wendling 547 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 13 0065 Shelia Mathers 561 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 13 0066 Diane Dombeck 575 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 13 0067 Scott Smalley 589 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 13 0068 Floyd & Julie Schwab 603 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 13 0069 Gregory & William Fisher 617 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 13 0070 David Heffele & Kerri Steinbre637 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55

P.I.N. Adress Zoning
Unit Count or 

Frtg? Count Frontage Rate
Estimated 

Assessment Notes

02 30 24 13 0071 William & Lori Anderson 645 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55



Appendix A - Preliminary Assessment Roll
March 2014

02 30 24 13 0072 Michelle Ugstad 659 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 13 0073 Omar Hany 673 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 13 0074 Bart Urich 687 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 13 0075 Adrian Garcia & Rosaicela He699 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 0 $3,079.55 $0.00 Also fronts Monroe

02 30 24 14 0096 Robert Howard & Rosa Howa701 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 0 $3,079.55 $0.00 Also fronts Monroe
02 30 24 14 0097 James Dehn 709 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 14 0098 Ann Iskierka 717 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 14 0099 Harlan & Patricia Grover 725 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 14 0100 Keith Meyers 733 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 14 0101 Dennis & Bonnie Durand 741 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 14 0102 Mainsl Properties LLC 749 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 14 0103 Adam Teegarden 757 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 14 0035 Eugene & Anna Rafferty 801 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 14 0036 Marian Zack 809 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 14 0037 Lee & Blair Wei 817 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 14 0038 Anthony Faymoville 825 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 14 0039 Andre & Kristen Benassi 833 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 14 0040 Anthony Freeman & Megan G841 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 14 0041 Susan Vorlicky 849 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 14 0042 Julie & William Cady 857 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55

Subtotal - North Side of 81st Avenue: 36 188.67 $120,295.80

P.I.N. Adress Zoning
Unit Count or 

Frtg? Count Frontage Rate
Estimated 

Assessment Notes

South Side of 81st Avenue

02 30 24 31 0070 Crystal Higgins & David Crane322 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 31 0069 Mary Morgan Ria 342 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 31 0066 Daniel Isaacson 350 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 31 0065 Jeffrey & Lindsey Rogers 358 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 31 0062 Kathryn Nelson 366 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 0 $3,079.55 $0.00
02 30 24 31 0061 Nathen Zeglen 8043 5th Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 31 0046 David Mack 8042 6th Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 31 0019 Walter Chilstrom 8043 6th Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 31 0004 Frank Hallin 8042 Terrace Road R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55



Appendix A - Preliminary Assessment Roll
March 2014

P.I.N. Adress Zoning
Unit Count or 

Frtg? Count Frontage Rate
Estimated 

Assessment Notes
02 30 24 42 0106 Rodney & Karin Schmidt 8099 Terrace Road R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 42 0093 Steven & Linda McCarron 8098 Washington Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 42 0092 David & tami Winters 8099 Washington Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 42 0079 Jeremy Zemlicka 8092 Jefferson Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 42 0078 Kenneth & Elaine Sarkela 8099 Jefferson Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 42 0065 Fakiha Hassan 8098 Madison Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 42 0064 Keith & MaryAnn Graba 8049 Madison Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 42 0051 David Desormey 8048 Monroe Street R-1 Unit 0 $3,079.55 $0.00 Also fronts Monroe

02 30 24 41 0131 Muriel Gatten 8099 Monroe Street R-1 Unit 0 $3,079.55 $0.00 Also fronts Monroe
02 30 24 41 0049 Joseph Waldvogel & Stephan8090 Quincy Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 41 0048 Burton & Carol Carlson 8049 Quincy Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 41 0034 Brian Hicks Jr 8090 Jackson Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 41 0033 Jason Koestler 800 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 41 0020 Diane Christianson & John To830 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 41 0134 Wilmington Trust NA 8099 Van Buren Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 41 0001 City of Spring Lake Park City Lot $3,079.55 $0.00

Subtotal - South Side of 81st Avenue: 21 0 $64,670.55

Units Frontage Est. Assessment
North Side of 81st Avenue 36 188.67 120,295.80
South Side of 81st Avenue 21 0.00 64,670.55
TOTAL 81st Avenue 57 188.67 184,966.35

Grand Totals 81st Avenue Front Footage 188.67
Single Family Lots 57.00

Duplex Units 0.00
Townhome Units 0.00
Apartment Units 0.00

Subtotal of Frontage Asssessments: $9,432.00
Subtotal of Unit Assessments: $175,534.35

Total Value of Roll: $184,966.35





RESOLUTION NO. 15-16 
 

A RESOLUTION FOR HEARING ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENT FOR ARTHUR 

STREET NE BETWEEN 81ST AVENUE NE AND ANOKA COUNTY CSAH 35 

 

 WHEREAS, by a resolution passed by the council on June 15, 2015, the Administrator, 

Clerk/Treasurer was directed to prepare a proposed assessment of the cost of the 2014-2015 Street 

Improvement Project, the improvement of Arthur Street NE between 81st Avenue NE and Anoka 

County CSAH 35; and  

 

WHEREAS, the improvements included rehabilitating the above named street and making 

any needed repairs to the existing public storm sewer, sanitary sewer and municipal water systems; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the clerk has notified the council that such proposed assessment has been 

completed and filed in his office of public inspection. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake 

Park, Minnesota: 

1. A hearing shall be held at 7:00 pm, or as soon thereafter, on August 17, 2015 in the 

Spring Lake Park City Hall located at 1301 81st Avenue NE to pass upon such proposed 

assessment.  All persons owning property affected by such improvement will be given 

an opportunity to be heard with reference to such assessment. 

2. The Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer is hereby directed to cause a notice of hearing on the 

proposed assessment to be published once in the official newspaper at least two weeks 

prior to the hearing and he shall state in the notice the total cost of the improvement.  He 

shall also cause mailed notice to be given to the owner of each parcel described in the 

assessment roll not less than two weeks prior to the hearing. 

3. The owner of any property so assessed may, at the time prior to certification of the 

assessment to the county auditor, pay the whole of the assessment on such property, with 

interest accrued to the date of payment, to the City of Spring Lake Park, except that no 

interest shall be charged if the entire assessment is paid within 30 days for the adoption 

of the assessment.  An owner may at any time thereafter, pay to the City of Spring Lake 

Park the entire amount of the assessment remaining unpaid, with interest accrued to 

December 31 of the year in which such payment is made.  Such payment must be made 

before November 15 of the year in which such payment is made.  Such payment must be 

made before November 15 or interest will be charged through December 31 of the 

succeeding year. 

 
  



 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember  

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:  

 

And the following voted against the same: 

 

 

 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted this 6th day of July, 2015. 

 

 

______________________________________ 

Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: _________________________________ 

                 Daniel Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 



NOTICE OF HEARING ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENT 

 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

 

Notice is hereby given that the council will meet at 7:00 pm, or as soon thereafter, on August 17, 2015 at Spring 

Lake Park City Hall, 1301 81st Avenue NE to consider, and possibly adopt, the proposed assessment for the 

2014-2015 Street Improvement Project, the improvement of Arthur Street NE between 81st Avenue NE and 

Anoka County CSAH 35 through pavement rehabilitation and any needed repairs to existing public storm sewer, 

sanitary sewer and municipal water systems.  Adoption by the council of the proposed assessment against 

abutting property may occur at the hearing. 

 

The amount to be specially assessed against your particular lot, piece or parcel of land is $_______.  Such 

assessment is proposed to be payable in equal annual installments extending over a period of 10 years, the first 

of the installments to be payable on or before the first Monday in January 2016, and will bear interest at the rate 

of three and one-half (3.5) percent per annum from the date of the adoption of the assessment resolution.  To the 

first installment shall be added interest on the entire assessment from the date of the assessment resolution until 

December 31, 2015.  To each subsequent installment when dues shall be added interest for one year on all 

unpaid installments. 

 

You may at any time prior to certification of the assessment to the county auditor, pay the entire assessment on 

such property, with interest accrued to the date of payment, to the City of Spring Lake Park.  No interest shall be 

charged if the entire assessment is paid within 30 days from the adoption of this assessment.  You may at any 

time thereafter, pay to the City of Spring Lake Park the entire amount of the assessment remaining unpaid, with 

interest accrued to December 31 of the year in which such payment is made.  Such payment must be made 

before November 15 or interest will be charged through December 31 of the succeeding year.  If you decide not 

to prepay the assessment before the date given above the rate of interest that will apply is three and one-half 

(3.5) percent per year.  The right to partially prepay the assessment is not available. 

 

The proposed assessment roll is on file for public inspection at the office of the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer.  

The total amount of the proposed assessment is $160,395.56.  Written or oral objections will be considered at 

the meeting.  No appeal to district court may be taken as to the amount of an assessment unless a written 

objection signed by the affected property owner is filed with the municipal clerk prior to the assessment hearing 

or presented to the presiding officer at the hearing.  The council may upon such notice consider any objection to 

the amount of a proposed individual assessment at an adjourned meeting upon such further notice to the affected 

property owners as it deems advisable. 

 

Under Minn. Stat. §§435.193 to 435.195, the council may, in its discretion, defer the payment of this special 

assessment for any homestead property owner by a person 65 years of age or older, one retired by virtue of a 

permanent and total disability or a member of the National Guard or other reserves ordered to active military 

service for whom it would be a hardship to make the payments.  When deferment of the special assessment has 

been granted and is terminated for any reason provided in that law, all amounts accumulated plus applicable 

interest become due.  Any assessed property owner meeting the requirements of this law may, within 30 days of 

the confirmation of the assessment, apply to the city clerk for the prescribed form for such deferral of payment 

of this special assessment on his/her property. 

 

An owner may appeal an assessment to district court pursuant to Minn. Stat. §429.081 by serving notice of the 

appeal upon the mayor or clerk of the city within 30 days after the adoption of the assessment and filing such 

notice with the district court within ten days after service upon the mayor or clerk. 

 

      Prepared on this ___ day of ____________, 2015. 

 

 

              

      Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 





Appendix A - Preliminary Assessment Roll

City of Spring Lake Park

draft - Final Assessment Roll 
Arthur Street Improvements
193801577
23-Jun-15

CMM

Assesment Rates:
Commercial: $62.88 /ff
Single Family: $3,079.55 /lot
Duplex: $2,356.50 /unit
Townhome: $1,767.37 /unit
Apartment: $1,178.25 /unit

P.I.N. Name SLP Address Mailing Address Zoning
Unit Count or 

Frtg? Count Frontage Rate
Estimated 

Assessment Notes

West Side of Arthur Street

01 30 24 13 0015 R N Carlson and Sons LLC 1481 81st Ave NE C-1 Frontage 0 151.05 $62.88 $9,498.02

01 30 24 13 0014 S Gonyea LLC 8140 Arthur Street NE
6102 Olson Memorial Hwy, Golden Valley 
MN  55422 C-1 Frontage 0 150 $62.88 $9,432.00

01 30 24 13 0013 Schwieters Beatrice Trustee 8164 Arthur Street NE 813 133rd Lane, Ham Lake MN 55304 C-1 Frontage 0 150 $62.88 $9,432.00
01 30 24 13 0012 R and T White 8182 Arthur Street NE C-1 Frontage 0 150 $62.88 $9,432.00
01 30 24 13 0035 Kaimin Chen 8236 Arthur Street NE C-1 Frontage 0 32.2 $62.88 $2,024.74
01 30 24 13 0036 Kaimin Chen 8236 Arthur Street NE C-1 Frontage 0 32.2 $62.88 $2,024.74
01 30 24 13 0037 Kaimin Chen 8236 Arthur Street NE C-1 Frontage 0 32.2 $62.88 $2,024.74
01 30 24 13 0038 Kaimin Chen 8236 Arthur Street NE C-1 Frontage 0 32.2 $62.88 $2,024.74

01 30 24 13 0039 Kerr Investments, LLC 8236 Arthur Street NE 29560 Nathan Ave., Lindstrom MN  55045 C-1 Frontage 0 32.2 $62.88 $2,024.74
01 30 24 13 0040 8236 Arthur Street NE  C-1 Frontage 0 32.2 $62.88 $2,024.74
01 30 24 13 0041 Prokott Properties 8236 Arthur Street NE C-1 Frontage 0 32.2 $62.88 $2,024.74
01 30 24 13 0042 John Kalan 8236 Arthur Street NE C-1 Frontage 0 32.2 $62.88 $2,024.74
01 30 24 13 0043 C-1 Frontage 0 32.2 $62.88 $2,024.74

01 30 24 13 0009 Java Enterprises LLC 8260 Arthur Street NE
15250 Wayzata Blvd Ste 101 Wayzata, MN 
55391 C-1 Frontage 0 200 $62.88 $12,576.00

01 30 24 13 0008 DA Distribution Inc. 8282 Arthur Street NE C-1 Frontage 0 200 $62.88 $12,576.00

Subtotal - West Side of Arthur Street: 0 1290.85 $81,168.65



Appendix A - Preliminary Assessment Roll

East Side of Arthur Street

01 30 24 14 0006 GJW Group LTD 100 Angel SW Watertown, MN  55388 C-1 Frontage 0 809.67 $62.88 $50,912.05
01 30 24 14 0045 City of Spring Lake Park C-1 Frontage 0 150 $62.88 $9,432.00
01 30 24 14 0008 Dorato Investments LLC 1550 Highway 10 NE C-1 Frontage 0 75 $62.88 $4,716.00
01 30 24 14 0007 Dorato Investments LLC 15550 Highway 10 NE C-1 Frontage 0 75 $62.88 $4,716.00

01 30 24 14 0001 Village Bank PO Box 257 St Francis, MN 55070 C-1 Frontage 0 150.3 $62.88 $9,450.86

Subtotal - East Side of Arthur Street: 0 1259.97 $79,226.91

Units Frontage Est. Assessment
East Side of Arthur Street 0 1290.85 $81,168.65
West Side of Arthur Street 0 1259.97 $79,226.91
TOTAL 0 2550.82 $160,395.56

Grand Totals Front Footage 2550.82
Single Family Lots 0.00

Duplex Units 0.00
Townhome Units 0.00
Apartment Units 0.00

Subtotal of Frontage Assessements: $160,395.56
Subtotal of Unit Assessments: $0.00

Total Value of Roll $160,395.56



RESOLUTION NO. 15-17 
 

A RESOLUTION FOR HEARING ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENT FOR EAST TRUNK 

HIGHWAY 65 SERVICE ROAD BETWEEN OSBORNE ROAD NE AND A POINT 

APPROXIMATELY 800 FEET NORTH OF OSBORNE ROAD NE 

 

 WHEREAS, by a resolution passed by the council on June 15, 2015, the Administrator, 

Clerk/Treasurer was directed to prepare a proposed assessment of the cost of the 2014-2015 Street 

Improvement Project, the improvement of East Trunk Highway 65 Service Road between Osborne 

Road NE and a point approximately 800 feet north of Osborne Road NE; and  

 

WHEREAS, the improvements included rehabilitating the above named street and making 

any needed repairs to the existing public storm sewer, sanitary sewer and municipal water systems; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the clerk has notified the council that such proposed assessment has been 

completed and filed in his office of public inspection. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake 

Park, Minnesota: 

1. A hearing shall be held at 7:00 pm, or as soon thereafter, on August 17, 2015 in the 

Spring Lake Park City Hall located at 1301 81st Avenue NE to pass upon such proposed 

assessment.  All persons owning property affected by such improvement will be given 

an opportunity to be heard with reference to such assessment. 

2. The Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer is hereby directed to cause a notice of hearing on the 

proposed assessment to be published once in the official newspaper at least two weeks 

prior to the hearing and he shall state in the notice the total cost of the improvement.  He 

shall also cause mailed notice to be given to the owner of each parcel described in the 

assessment roll not less than two weeks prior to the hearing. 

3. The owner of any property so assessed may, at the time prior to certification of the 

assessment to the county auditor, pay the whole of the assessment on such property, with 

interest accrued to the date of payment, to the City of Spring Lake Park, except that no 

interest shall be charged if the entire assessment is paid within 30 days for the adoption 

of the assessment.  An owner may at any time thereafter, pay to the City of Spring Lake 

Park the entire amount of the assessment remaining unpaid, with interest accrued to 

December 31 of the year in which such payment is made.  Such payment must be made 

before November 15 of the year in which such payment is made.  Such payment must be 

made before November 15 or interest will be charged through December 31 of the 

succeeding year. 

 
  



 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember  

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:  

 

And the following voted against the same: 

 

 

 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted this 6th day of July, 2015. 

 

 

______________________________________ 

Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: _________________________________ 

                 Daniel Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 



NOTICE OF HEARING ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENT 

 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

 

Notice is hereby given that the council will meet at 7:00 pm, or as soon thereafter, on August 17, 2015 at Spring 

Lake Park City Hall, 1301 81st Avenue NE to consider, and possibly adopt, the proposed assessment for the 

2014-2015 Street Improvement Project, the improvement of East Trunk Highway 65 Service Road between 

Osborne Road NE and a point approximately 800 ft. north of Osborne Road NE through pavement rehabilitation 

and any needed repairs to existing public storm sewer, sanitary sewer and municipal water systems.  Adoption 

by the council of the proposed assessment against abutting property may occur at the hearing. 

 

The amount to be specially assessed against your particular lot, piece or parcel of land is $_______.  Such 

assessment is proposed to be payable in equal annual installments extending over a period of 10 years, the first 

of the installments to be payable on or before the first Monday in January 2016, and will bear interest at the rate 

of three and one-half (3.5) percent per annum from the date of the adoption of the assessment resolution.  To the 

first installment shall be added interest on the entire assessment from the date of the assessment resolution until 

December 31, 2015.  To each subsequent installment when dues shall be added interest for one year on all 

unpaid installments. 

 

You may at any time prior to certification of the assessment to the county auditor, pay the entire assessment on 

such property, with interest accrued to the date of payment, to the City of Spring Lake Park.  No interest shall be 

charged if the entire assessment is paid within 30 days from the adoption of this assessment.  You may at any 

time thereafter, pay to the City of Spring Lake Park the entire amount of the assessment remaining unpaid, with 

interest accrued to December 31 of the year in which such payment is made.  Such payment must be made 

before November 15 or interest will be charged through December 31 of the succeeding year.  If you decide not 

to prepay the assessment before the date given above the rate of interest that will apply is three and one-half 

(3.5) percent per year.  The right to partially prepay the assessment is not available. 

 

The proposed assessment roll is on file for public inspection at the office of the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer.  

The total amount of the proposed assessment is $81,199.46.  Written or oral objections will be considered at the 

meeting.  No appeal to district court may be taken as to the amount of an assessment unless a written objection 

signed by the affected property owner is filed with the municipal clerk prior to the assessment hearing or 

presented to the presiding officer at the hearing.  The council may upon such notice consider any objection to 

the amount of a proposed individual assessment at an adjourned meeting upon such further notice to the affected 

property owners as it deems advisable. 

 

Under Minn. Stat. §§435.193 to 435.195, the council may, in its discretion, defer the payment of this special 

assessment for any homestead property owner by a person 65 years of age or older, one retired by virtue of a 

permanent and total disability or a member of the National Guard or other reserves ordered to active military 

service for whom it would be a hardship to make the payments.  When deferment of the special assessment has 

been granted and is terminated for any reason provided in that law, all amounts accumulated plus applicable 

interest become due.  Any assessed property owner meeting the requirements of this law may, within 30 days of 

the confirmation of the assessment, apply to the city clerk for the prescribed form for such deferral of payment 

of this special assessment on his/her property. 

 

An owner may appeal an assessment to district court pursuant to Minn. Stat. §429.081 by serving notice of the 

appeal upon the mayor or clerk of the city within 30 days after the adoption of the assessment and filing such 

notice with the district court within ten days after service upon the mayor or clerk. 

 

      Prepared on this ___ day of ____________, 2015. 

 

 

              

      Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 





Appendix A - Preliminary Assessment
March 2014

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

draft - Final Assessment Roll 
TH65 Service Drive Improvements

193801577
23-Jun-15

CMM/PG

Estimated Assesment Rates:
Commercial: $62.88 /ff
Single Family: $3,079.55 /lot
Duplex: $2,356.50 /unit
Townhome: $1,767.37 /unit
Apartment: $1,178.25 /unit

P.I.N. Name Address Mailing Address Zoning
Unit Count or 

Frtg? Count Frontage Rate
Estimated 

Assessment Notes

West Side of TH65 Service Drive

01 30 24 34 0013 St Paul Board of Water Comm unassigned SLP address 25W 4th Street, St Paul MN Frontage 54.7 $62.88 $3,439.54
01 30 24 34 0012 HK Corporation 7701 Highway 65 NE C-1 Frontage 0 373.35 $62.88 $23,476.25

City (342lf) 0 $62.88 $0.00
ROW (380.97lf) 0 $62.88 $0.00

Subtotal - West Side of TH65 Service Drive: 0 428.05 $26,915.78

East Side of TH65 Service Drive

01 30 24 34 0031 Rydell Management Company LLC unassigned SLP address C-1 Frontage 284.48 $62.88 $17,888.10
01 30 24 34 0097 Lotus Realty Group LLC 7777 Highway 65 NE C-1 Frontage 448.46 $62.88 $28,199.16
01 30 24 34 0003 Secure Mini Storage LTD PTNSHP 7807 Highway 65 NE C-1 Frontage 130.35 $62.88 $8,196.41

Subtotal - East Side of TH65 Service Drive: 0 863.29 $54,283.68



Appendix A - Preliminary Assessment
March 2014

Units Frontage Est. Assessment
West Side of TH65 Service Drive 0 428.05 $26,915.78
East Side of TH65 Service Drive 0 863.29 $54,283.68
TOTAL TH65 Service Drive 0 1291.34 $81,199.46

Grand Totals TH65 Service Drive Front Footage 1291.34
Single Family Lots 0.00

Duplex Units 0.00
Townhome Units 0.00
Apartment Units 0.00

Subtotal of Frontage Assessments: $81,199.46
Subtotal of Unit Assessments: $0.00

Total Value of Roll $81,199.46























































 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: WETLAND CREDIT PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

DATE: JULY 2, 2015 

 

City Engineer Gravel is finalizing plans for the CSAH 35 turn lane and sidewalk project, 

which is a requirement of the Substance Church Special Use Permit.  The improvements 

will result in wetland impacts.  The wetland impacts will be addressed through the purchase 

of wetland credits.  Approval of the enclosed agreement will authorize the purchase of 

those wetland credits.  As this is part of the required CSAH 35 turn lane/sidewalk project, 

Substance Church will be responsible for this cost. 

 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact City Engineer Phil Gravel at 

651-604-4885. 

 



Page 1 of 2 

 
BWSR Form: wca-bank-12 (purchase agreement).doc 

Revised 6/26/2014 

The following is a sample of a possible Purchase Agreement for the sale of Wetland Banking Credits.  

This Purchase Agreement does not necessarily cover all of the issues that would be important to Sellers 

and Buyers, nor does it address the terms that would be appropriate for any particular transaction.  

Sellers and Buyers should obtain the services of qualified legal counsel to adapt this Purchase Agreement 

to meet their specific needs. 

 

PURCHASE AGREEMENT  

FOR 

WETLAND BANKING CREDITS 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is made this _6_ day of _July_, 2015_ between  

City of Spring Lake Park_______________(Seller) and _                                                                           

(Bank Account # 1537) ______________________________ (Buyer). 

 

1. Seller agrees to sell to Buyer, and Buyer agrees to buy from Seller, the wetland banking credits 

(Credits) listed below: 

CREDITS TO BE SOLD 

Credit 

Sub-

Group¹ 

Acres or 

Sq. Ft.  

Wetland 

Circ. 39 

Type² 

Plant Community Type3 Cost per 

Acre or Sq. 

Foot 

State Fee 

6.5% 

Fee 

Estimate 

A. 
0.0620       shallow marsh 87120 per 

Ac. 
0.065 

182.34 

B. 
                        0.065       

C. 
                        0.065       

D. 
                        0.065       

E. 
                        0.065       

Totals 
        5,401.44  182.34 

  Check here if additional credit sub-groups are part of this account and are listed on an attachment to this document. 

¹A separate credit sub-group shall be established for each wetland or wetland area that has different wetland characteristics. 

²Circular 39 types: 1, 1L, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, B, U. 
3Wetland plant community type: shallow open water, deep marsh, shallow marsh, sedge meadow, fresh meadow, wet to 

wet-mesic prairie, calcareous fen, open bog or coniferous bog, shrub-carr/alder thicket, hardwood swamp or coniferous 

swamp, floodplain forest, seasonally flooded basin. See Wetland Plants and Plant Communities of Minnesota and 

Wisconsin (Eggers and Reed, 1997) as modified by the Board of Water and Soil Resources, United States Army Corps 

of Engineers..   

 

2. Seller represents and warrants as follows: 

a) The Credits are deposited in an account in the Minnesota Wetland Bank administered by the 

Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) pursuant to Minn. Rules Chapter  

8420.0700-.0760. 



Page 2 of 2 

 
BWSR Form: wca-bank-12 (purchase agreement).doc 

Revised 6/26/2014 

b) Seller owns the Credits and has the right to sell the Credits to Buyer. 

 

 

 

3. Buyer will pay Seller a total of $_5,401.44_ for the Credits, as follows: 

a) $_0__ as earnest money, to be paid when this Agreement is signed; and 

b) The balance of $_5,401.44____ to be paid on the Closing Date listed below. 

 

4.  [  ] Buyer, [  ] Seller agrees to pay to a withdrawal fee of $_182.34_ to the State of Minnesota 

based on 6.5% of the agreed to purchase price.  At the Closing Date, [ ] Buyer, [  ] Seller will execute a 

check made out for this amount, payable to the Board of Water and Soil Resources.   

 

5. The closing of the purchase and sale shall occur on _Sept. 1 or at Permit Approval____, 2015__ 

(Closing Date) at __Via Mail_.  The Closing Date and location may be changed by written consent of both 

parties.  Upon payment of the balance of the purchase price, Seller will sign a fully executed Application for 

Withdrawal of the Credits in the form specified BWSR, provide a copy of the Application for Withdrawal to 

the Buyer and forward the same to the BWSR along with the check for the withdrawal fee. 

 

6. Buyer has applied or will apply to __Rice Creek Watershed District_ (Local Government Unit (LGU) 

or other regulatory authority) for approval of a replacement plan utilizing the Credits as the means of 

replacing impacted wetlands.  If the LGU has not approved the Buyer’s application for a replacement plan 

utilizing the Credits by the Closing Date, and no postponement of the Closing Date has been agreed to by 

Buyer and Seller in writing, then either Buyer or Seller may cancel this Agreement by giving written notice 

to the other.  In this case, Seller shall return Buyer’s earnest money, and neither Buyer nor Seller shall have 

any further obligations under this Agreement.  If the LGU has approved the replacement plan and the Seller 

is ready to proceed with the sale on the Closing Date, but Buyer fails to proceed, then the Seller may retain 

the earnest money as liquidated damages. 

 

 

 

___________________________________   ___________________________________ 

(Signature of Seller)                  (Date)   (Signature of Buyer)                    (Date) 





 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION STUDENT APPOINTMENT 

DATE: JUNE 15, 2015 

 

Vince Smith, Chair of the Planning and Zoning Commission, worked with High School 

Counselor Donald Fineran to find interested students to fill the student position on the Planning 

and Zoning Commission.  One student, Gabriel (Gabe) Strawn, expressed interested.  Chair Smith 

and I interviewed Mr. Strawn on Monday, June 15 and came away very impressed.  I am 

recommending the City Council appoint Mr. Strawn as the 2015-2016 student member of the 

Planning and Zoning Commission. 

 

Mr. Strawn’s resume is included for your review. 

 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 7.6.15 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics. 
 

2015 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193803135).  

This project includes lining and wye grouting in the northeast corner of the city.  A Pre-

construction conference will be scheduled when requested by Visu-Sewer.                           

 
2015 Seal Coat Project (193803134).  

The seal coat work has been completed.  A second sweeping and pavement markings 

will be completed in the next week or two.                   

 
2014-2015 Street Improvement Project (193801577).      

A majority of the work has been completed.  A punch-list inspection on the project has 

been prepared.  The punch-list includes several clean-up and seeding items that need to 

be addressed by the contractor.     

 

The assessment process for 81st Ave., Arthur St., and the TH65 Service Drive has started.  

The final assessment rolls need to be formally received and the public assessment 

hearings need to be scheduled. .    

 

CSAH 35 Turn Lanes and Sidewalk (193802914).  

This project includes CSAH 35 improvements required as part of the SUP for 8299 Central 

Ave.  Preliminary plans are being revised based on comments received from Anoka 

County.  The wetland permitting process has started.  A purchase agreement for 

required wetland credits needs to be approved.           

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 

The Annual Report to the MPCA has been submitted.   A Public Meeting to discuss MS4 

activities will be held at the July 20th meeting.     

 
Lift Station No. 1 Equipment (193802805). 

We have been working with the 3 equipment suppliers for to make schedule adjustments 

in lieu of the re-bidding of the lift station construction project.   

 
Lift Station No. 1 Reconstruction (193803115). 

Bids were rejected on May 18th.  Project will be re-bid this fall.              

 
Other issues/projects.    
 

We continue to work with T-Mobile and Sprint on their applications for antenna 

modifications.    There is an issue with T-Mobile and their handrail modification on the 

Able Street tower that needs to be resolved.     

 

 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Cristina Mlejnek, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Tim Grinstead, Peter 

Allen, or me if you have any questions or require any additional information.   





 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 



Comcast has announced a new, multi-year plan 
to reinvent the customer experience and to 
create a culture focused on exceeding customers’ 
expectations, at all levels of the company. The 
plan centers on looking at every decision through 
a customer lens and making measureable 
changes and improvements across the company. 

The core elements of the strategic plan include: creating 

more than 5,500 customer service jobs over the next 

few years and setting a goal to always be on time for 

customer appointments by Q3 of 2015.  It also includes 

major investments in technology and training to give 

employees the tools they need to deliver excellent 

service. The company will also simplify billing and 

create better policies to provide greater consistency 

and transparency to customers.  Additionally, the plan 

includes the renovation of hundreds of stores across the 

country and the development of new technologies that 

will enable customers to interact with us how and when 

they want.

Comcast is also making significant investments in its 

workforce tools. The company is continuing to develop 

cutting-edge technology that will help its technicians 

and call center employees deliver excellent service.   

It is currently rolling out a new, cloud-based platform 

that gives employees a better, holistic view of the 

customer’s account history so they have everything 

they need to help customers faster.  Starting this year, 

all employees, from senior management to frontline 

representatives, will be required to participate in additional 

customer experience training every year.  In addition, new 

smart network tools have been developed to proactively 

diagnose issues in the network and enable Comcast 

engineers to solve them before they reach customers.

Comcast is also building new technology so that we can 

be available for customers where and when they want. 

The My Account app, which launched last year and has 

been downloaded more than one million times, puts 

customers in the driver’s seat giving them the tools to 

troubleshoot problems and fix issues. Customers with 

questions or issues can also use the app to schedule a 

convenient time for a Comcast representative to call  

them – with no waiting on hold.

Another new feature, called Tech Tracker, is being trialed, 

and will be launched by the end of the year across all 

Comcast markets. This is how it works, customers 

with scheduled appointments will be alerted through 

our App when our technician is about 30 minutes away 

from arriving at their house, and will be able to track this 

technician’s progress on a map.  We’re hoping this will 

prevent our customers from just needing to sit at home 

and wait.  They can check the app from the office, or 

wherever they are, and head home when they see we’re 

on our way.  If we are running late, which can happen if 

SHAPING THE FUTURE OF MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY IN OUR COMMUNITIES

Special Edition
TWIN CITIES  

SERVING YOUR 
COMMUNITY

COMCAST CREATES MORE THAN 5,500 NEW 
JOBS AS PART OF MULTI-YEAR CUSTOMER 
EXPERIENCE TRANSFORMATION Comcast Corporation announced on April 24, 

2015, that its merger agreement with Time 

Warner Cable and its transactions agreement 

with Charter Communications, Inc. have been 

terminated. While we believed the transaction 

was the right step for our company and 

consumers across the country, we knew from the 

beginning there would be regulatory hurdles.

The formation of GreatLand was always 

contingent upon the closing of our transaction 

with Time Warner Cable. With the deal not 

moving forward, the formation of GreatLand will 

not proceed.

We are ready to move on and continue growing 

our company. We are in a fantastic position to 

continue to innovate, create amazing products, 

and change the customer experience.  We look 

forward to continuing to serve your community. n

our tech gets tied up at someone else’s house, we 

will let folks know that too, and provide real-time 

status updates so they can plan accordingly.  

These are all examples of the changes Comcast has 

already begun to make, and will continue to make, to 

improve the customer experience. n



COMCAST TO OFFER 
2 GIGABIT  

INTERNET SERVICE 
ACROSS TWIN CITIES
Gigabit Pro Will Be Available To More 
Than 600,000 Homes by End of 2015

New 250 Mbps Internet Tier Will Also 
Launch Across Entire Service Area

X1 DVR WITH CLOUD TECHNOLOGY AND 
LIVE IN-HOME STREAMING

COMCAST TO LAUNCH  
4K ULTRA HIGH-DEFINITION SET-TOP BOX

Comcast has announced it will roll out its new 
residential multi-gigabit broadband service to more 
than 600,000 homes across the Twin Cities later this 
year.  Gigabit Pro is a symmetrical, 2 Gigabit-per-
second service that will be delivered via a fiber-to-the-
home solution and offered to customers throughout 
Comcast’s footprint in the Minneapolis/St. Paul  
metro area.

In addition, Comcast will be launching Extreme 250,  
a new 250 Mbps Internet speed tier, available to  
Twin Cities area customers later this year. 

Gigabit Pro will be available to homes within close 
proximity of Comcast’s fiber network and will require 
installation of professional-grade equipment.  The 
company has fiber at the core of its network and,  
for the past decade, it has invested billions of dollars 
to extend that fiber deeper into neighborhoods and 
closer to homes.  To date, Comcast has built out  
more than 145,000 route miles of fiber across its 
nationwide service area, including the Twin Cities,  
to serve residential communities with a fiber to the 
home solution.

“The Twin Cities is one of the most sophisticated 
technology markets in the country, and we’re excited 
about the opportunity to bring an entirely new level 
of broadband access to the region,” said Jeff Freyer, 
Vice President, Comcast – Twin Cities Region.  
“Whether it’s Gigabit Pro, Extreme 250, or one of  
our existing internet options, Comcast continues to 
look for opportunities to increase speeds, providing  
a wide range of options that meet customer needs.”

In addition, Comcast is currently testing DOCSIS 3.1, 
a scalable, national, next generation multi-gigabit 
technology solution with plans to begin launching in 
early 2016. When fully deployed, it will mean almost 
every customer in Comcast’s national footprint will 
be able to receive gigabit speeds over the existing 
network (a combination of both fiber and coax). 

Comcast has made significant investments in the  
Twin Cities over the years, doubling the capacity  
of its network every 18 months.  Additionally, the 
company has been delivering multi-gig (up to  
10 Gbps) Ethernet service to businesses in the  
Twin Cities since 2013. n

Comcast is beginning to launch the X1 DVR with cloud 
technology through the West Division. The Twin Cities 
Region can expect to see it launch later this year or 
beginning 2016. Customers can watch DVR recordings 
on devices in the home and download recorded content 
to take on-the-go. Live TV streaming feature provides 
access to channel lineup, Xfinity On Demand and X1 
Guide on devices in the home.

While in the home, customers will be able to watch their 
DVR recordings over Comcast’s managed IP network 
on their mobile devices and computers; “check-out” 
DVR recordings by downloading them directly to a 
mobile device to take on-the-go; and access the X1 
interface and live stream practically their entire TV 
channel lineup, as well as Xfinity On Demand choices, 
to IP-connected devices.

Comcast plans to roll these features out to additional 
markets throughout the year.

To deliver these new streaming and download features 
to Xfinity TV customers, Comcast has launched a 
new Xfinity TV app for iOS and Android tablets and 
smartphones and a dedicated portal for viewing on 
computers. To live stream their TV lineup or watch 
DVR and On Demand programming while on tablets 
or smartphones in the home, customers will simply 

Comcast announced that it is expected to launch a 4K ultra high-definition (UHD) set-top box later this year as 
it brings the Xfinity in UHD catalog to the X1 platform. The new X1 set-top box, the Xi4, will deliver Xfinity TV 
customers 4K UHD content—four times the resolution of high-definition—directly to the television, enabling 
X1 customers to enjoy unlimited virtual 4K linear channels by creating personalized playlists from the Xfinity in 
UHD library. Customers will also enjoy high dynamic range (HDR) programming—increased color, contrast and 
brightness—with the launch of a new HDR set-top box, the Xi5, next year.

Comcast will add hundreds of titles to the Xfinity in UHD catalog and library, including films originally produced 
for IMAX® and other Giant Screen Theaters.

Initially launched last year on 2014 Samsung UHD TVs, Xfinity in UHD offers one of the biggest and best 4K 
libraries available today, providing Xfinity TV customers with on demand access to full current seasons of some 

of the season’s hottest shows, Giant Screen films and more at no additional cost. n

download the Xfinity TV app from the App Store, open 
the app and sign-in with their Xfinity TV credentials. 
Once signed-in, customers may begin browsing their 
full channel lineup in the Guide, access thousands of 
free movies and TV shows via Xfinity On Demand, or 
scan available recordings for download in the Saved 
menu. On laptops and computers, customers can sign-
in through the Xfinity TV site to access their X1 guide 
and DVR recordings. For more information, please visit 

the support page on Comcast.com. n

SPECIAL EDITION | Shaping the Future of Media and Technology in Our Communities































1

Daniel Buchholtz

From: Jill Brown <jillcbrown@msn.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 4:59 PM
To: Jill Brown
Subject: North Metro Mayors' Minute for June 17 Board Meeting
Attachments: nmma board 6-17-15 stepping stones.jpg; nmma board 6-17-15 stepping stones 

courtyard.jpg

North Metro Mayors’ Minute for the June 17, 2015 Board Meeting 
 
Thank you, Stepping Stones Emergency Housing, for hosting the North Metro Mayors Association Board 
meeting last night in Anoka. We’re pleased to welcome you as our newest Community Partner! And, thank you, 
Mounds View, for hosting the Operating Committee earlier in the day. We’re also pleased to welcome Matt 
Stemwedel, new city manager at Coon Rapids, and returning NMMA member Blaine Mayor Tom Ryan. 
 
Here are few quick highlights. Watch for complete minutes in the next meeting packet. 
 
Legislative Wrap Up 
 
The legislative update reminded us that legislators adjourned the first year of a two-year legislative cycle. 
Everything that was introduced this year is still alive to be picked up after March 8, 2016, when the next session 
starts. It's a good thing, too, since a lot of the issues we worked on in the Tax Bill and the Transportation Bill 
were left incomplete this session due to the political negotiations in St. Paul. They'll be on the table for the 2016 
session. Our lobbying team predicts the Capitol’s remodeling project will cause more discussions prior to the 
session starting.   
 
The Operating Committee and the Board discussed reaching out to legislators in their districts prior to session 
starting. The lobbying team of Becca Pryse, Bob Benke, Bill Barnhardt, and Troy Olsen will work with me in 
the next couple weeks to develop a time line for the 2016 legislative work plan. Cities and Community Partners 
will be asked to share their priorities with us. Cities are asked to keep in mind that proposed bonding projects 
will need to be far enough along in their development that our legislative delegation will have data to work 
with. 
 
Expect to see more details on rail crossings and water issues in the next work plan. 
 
Our gratitude goes to our legislative delegation for their efforts on our behalf this past session. A special thanks 
goes to Rep. Abigail Whelan for attending the Board meeting last night. 
 
Innovative Office Supplies 
 
A short update was given by Patrick and Vicki from Innovative Office Solutions, our Community Partner and 
vendor for the North American Joint Purchasing Program. We’re on track for a 10% increase in dividend 
payments this year. Remember the contract has more than office supplies. You also can save time and get a 
dividend for buying janitorial supplies, furniture, toner, ink, coffee, and more. Vicki says we like our coffee. I 
say, stay calm and drink more NAJPP coffee. They also have a managed print service, with options to never run 
out of toner and to guarantee your HP toner prices for five years. Want to know more? Contact Vicki at 
VGiefer@innovativeos.com.  
 



2

Fall Event 
 
Mark your calendars for Sept. 23, 2015, Bunker Hills. We’re doing a craft beer tasting at 4:30 with an optional 
nine holes of golf at 2 p.m. Watch for an email promoting the event. Details will be on our website soon, too, 
www.NorthMetroMayors.org. Mandy Meisner, our community relations person, is looking for 
businesses/organizations to contact about event sponsorship. Please send your ideas to her at 
MandyMeisner00@gmail.com  or call 763-226-1809.  
  
An event kick-off for NMMA members, Community Partners and event sponsors will be at my home Friday, 
July 31, 5 p.m. My husband, Tony Palumbo, and I live on the second hole of the TPC, where the 3M 
Championships is happening that day. Mark your calendars and bring an appetite! Tony is cooking. 
 
Thank you.  Jill, cell 612-889-2611 
 
Photo Cutlines: 1. NMMA attendees included Rep.Whelan, Vicki and Patrick from Innovative Office Solutions, 
Ramsey City Manager Kurt Ulrich, New Hope Mayor Kathi Hemken, Blaine Mayor Tom Ryan, Brooklyn 
Center City Manager Curt Boganey.   2. Something hot in the kitchen set off the fire alarm and the meeting was 
temporarily moved outside to Stepping Stones’ lovely courtyard.  



North Metro Telecommunications Commission 

Meeting Talking Points 
June 17, 2015 

 

 Educational Coordinator, T.J. Tronson, worked on an Anoka County Election Judge 

Training Video with Erik Thorson of Anoka County and Roark Haver at the City of 

Blaine.  The intent is to use the dvds to help train election judges, thereby saving time 

and resources.     

 

 The public access documentary, "Learning to Fly" won two national Telly Awards.  The 

documentary was produced by volunteer producer Brett Wong, with help from Studio 

Manager Eric Houston.  It tells the story of an award winning special-needs cheerleading 

team at Centennial High School.  The Telly Awards are national awards given to 

recognize outstanding local, regional, and cable TV programs.   

 North Metro TV will be covering all of the local parades this summer.  Staff and local 

producers will also be marching in the parades.    

 Work continues on a CenturyLink cable franchise.  Two negotiation meetings have taken 

place.  Work continues on several issues, but it is hoped that a document will be ready for 

consideration by the Cable Commission at their July 15th meeting.    

 The 2016 NMTC Operating budget was approved.  It is $11,000 less than the 2015 

budget.  The capital budget will be presented as soon as the data from the HD Equipment 

Upgrade is available.  

 

 

PLEASE encourage your council members to call me if they have any questions you can’t 

answer.  I would be happy to answer any questions they may have.  Heidi Arnson at NMTV.  

Direct line is 763-231-2801.  Email is harnson@northmetrotv.com.   
























































	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Ord & Reso - Resolution 15-15 - Hearing on Proposed Assessment - 81st Avenue.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



